

BAYDON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs K Lloyd 07867 310121 baydonparishclerk@gmail.com

29 December 2019

There is to be a **Parish Council Meeting** held on **MONDAY 6 JANUARY 2020** in BYPA HALL, MANOR LANE at 8pm. All are welcome to attend.

<u>GDPR- GENERAL DATA PROTECTION ACT</u> –PLEASE INFORM THE PARISH CLERK IF YOU DO NOT GIVE CONSENT TO PRINT YOUR NAME IN THE MINUTES OR ON AGENDAS.

<u>AGENDA</u>

1 <u>APOLOGIES</u>

To receive apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any Declarations of Interest. Members are reminded they should declare any known interests in any matter to be considered in this agenda.

3 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4 November 2019.

4 <u>PUBLIC QUESTIONS</u>

To receive any questions, comments or representations from the public The meeting will be suspended for a maximum of 15 minutes. No decisions can be made by the Council during public question time. After this period the meeting will be resumed and members of the public may only speak when invited to do so.

5 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

To review 3 planning applications:

19/02979/OUTMAJ (Walkers Logistics) Land South Of Tower Works Lambourn Woodlands Hungerford Outline application for the erection of a new logistics warehouse building (for occupation by Walker Logistics) (UseClass B8) with ancillary office floorspace, an aircraft museum building (Use Class D1), and associated access, car parking and landscaping.

To note, Baydon is outside the border. This application was submitted to West Berkshire Council. Baydon Parish Council will not receive a notification for this application. The Parish Council has been contacted over concerns of the traffic impact to Baydon if this application is approved.

Decision Notices

19/10408/FUL- 7 Ermin Close- Construction of single storey extension to frontage of existing bungalow. Wilshire Council 'Approved with conditions'.

16/11771/FUL The Croft, Finches Lanes. - Approved planning application for a two-storey rear extension. To note further correspondence on 16/12 received from Wiltshire Council.

6 <u>FINANCE REPORT.</u>

To receive finance report and consider any items for payment. (<u>Appendix 1</u>). To note, the CASHFLOW (new) document.

7 <u>TO SET THE PRECEPT FOR 2020-2021.</u>

8 <u>CLOSURE OF THE RED LION</u>

9 <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

To note the following correspondence. <u>Email</u> 14/11 from Alison Tompkins - re. Lighting the beacon for VE Celebrations in May. <u>Email</u> 14/11 from Richard Baylis - re. State of the footpath leading into Dark Lane, that starts past the stables at Baydon House. <u>Email</u> 19/11 from Alison Tompkins – re. Litter pick before the Spring. <u>Emails</u> 9/11 & 22/11 from Tony Prior – re. Requesting finance documents.

10 CHESTNUT TREES MANOR LANE

- 11 WHITE ENTERANCE GATES ON ERMIN STREET
- 12 UPDATE ON VILLAGE EVENTS: FIREWORKS / WW1 REMEMBRANCE TREES / CAROLS UNDER THE TREE
- 13 UPDATE FROM LAST CATG MEETING 12/12
- 14 UPDATE ON ACTIONS OF PLAYGROUND INSPECTION REPORT -RoSPA
- 15 TRAFFIC CALMING/KEEP CLEAR SIGN JUNCTION ERMIN STREET/ERMIN CLOSE, WHITE LINES ERMIN CLOSE/DOWNSMEAD
- 16 BAYDON VILLAGE SIGN
- 17 <u>ELECTRONIC SID UPDATE</u>
- 18 <u>COUNCILLOR / CLERK REPORTS</u> Any further Councillor Items and Clerk correspondence to raise that are not on the Agenda.

19 <u>CO-OPTION OF COUNCILLORS</u> Candidates welcome to come forward for Co-option to fill the three available vacancies.

20 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting is proposed for Monday 10th February 2020 at 8pm.

ALL COPY ATTACHMENTS AVAILABLE FROM THE CLERK OR CAN BE DOWNLOADED FROM THE BAYDON WEBSITE